NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS PUBLICATIONS USING LONG-TERM CARE DATA

This is a descriptive list of all NCHS data products and reports using Long-Term Care (LTC) Statistics data. LTC data products and reports are listed from the National Master Facility Inventory (NMFI) -health facilities, National Nursing Home Survey (NNHS), National Nursing Assistant Survey (NNAS), National Home and Hospice Care Survey (NHHCS), and the National Home Health Aide Survey (NHHAS) and the National Survey of Residential Care Facilities (NSRCF). The National Center for Health Statistics is launching a new National Study of Long-Term Care Providers (NSLTCP) (see newsletter). This document will be updated periodically to accurately report all available data products and reports from LTC surveys.

Advance Data
Reports; Data
Briefs, National
Health Statistics
Reports; Series
Reports; Web
Tables; and
Newsletters.

Table of Contents

Introduction	4
Nursing Homes and Health Facilities	4
Characteristics of Providers and Users	4
Utilization	5
Quality of Care	7
Specific Conditions and Services	7
Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation	8
Staffing	8
Survey methodology (data collection)	9
Electronic Information Systems	9
Home Health Care	9
Characteristics of Providers and Users	9
Utilization	10
Quality of Care	11
Electronic Information Systems	11
Survey Methodology (data collection)	11
Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation	11
Specific Conditions and Services	11
Staffing	11
Hospice Care	12
Characteristics of Providers and Users	12
Utilization	12
Specific Conditions and Services	13
Electronic Information Systems	
Survey Methodology (data collection)	
Staffing	13
Quality of Care	13
Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation	
Residential Care Facilities	14
Characteristics of Providers and Users	14

Utilization	. 14
Specific Conditions and Services	. 14
Electronic Information Systems	. 14
Survey Methodology (data collection)	. 14
Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation	. 14
Quality of Care	. 14
Specific Conditions and Services	. 14

Introduction

The NCHS reports in this list consists of analyses of health topics, survey summaries, subject matter topics (i.e. emergency department visits, advance directives, pressure ulcers, medications, etc.,), and survey methodology/data collection. The format of the directory includes a chronological list of reports by provider type according to six topics—characteristics of providers and users, utilization, quality of care, specific conditions and services, payment data (including cost, financing, and regulation), staffing, and electronic information systems. If a report covers multiple providers the report is listed for each provider type.

The table of contents is bookmarked to facilitate navigation throughout the document. Full text (.PDF) files are linked to each item on list, if for any reason a .PDF file does not exist, a note will indicate that fact(i.e. internet release only, E-stat). Citation of source is appreciated when using data or quotations from any long-term care data products. Please review the National Center for Health Statistics <u>How to Cite NCHS Publications</u> for examples.

Nursing Homes and Health Facilities

Characteristics of Providers and Users

Web Tables: 2004 Facility Tables. Topics covered — Characteristics, Staffing, and Management; Programs and Services; and Employee Vaccinations-Available at: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nnhs/facility_tables.htm.

Advance Data No. 311. An Overview of <u>Nursing Home Facilities</u>: Data from the 1997 National Nursing Home Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 97-1250. [PDF - 216 KB]

Advance Data No. 289. Characteristics of Elderly Nursing Home Residents: Data from the 1995 National Nursing Home Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 97-1250. [PDF - 85 KB]

Advance Data. No. 280. An Overview of Nursing Homes and Their Current Residents: Data from the 1995 National Nursing Home Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 97-1250. [PDF - 151 KB]

Advance Data. No. 147. Nursing and Related Care Homes as Reported From the 1986 Inventory of Long-Term Care Places. Sirrocco, A. January 22, 1988. 12 pp. (PHS) 88-1250. [PDF - 857 KB]

Series 14. No. 33. Nursing Home Characteristics: 1986 Inventory of Long-Term Care Places. Sirrocco, A. March 1989. 39 pp. (PHS) 89-1828. PB91-241190. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 2.3 MB]

Series 14. No. 32. Nursing and Related Care Homes as Reported from the 1982 National Master Facility Inventory Survey. Roper, D. A. September 1986. 56 pp. (PHS) 86-1827. PB87-126363. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 2.9 MB]

Series 14. No. 29. Nursing and Related Care Homes as Reported from the 1980 NMFI Survey. Sirrocco, A. December 1983. 32 pp. (PHS) 84-1824. PB91-241380. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 1.6 MB]

Series 14. No. 17. Nursing Homes in the United States: 1973-74, National Nursing Home Survey. Sirrocco, A., Koch, H. October 1977. 77 pp. (HRA) 78-1812. PB91-241208. PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 3.6 MB]

Series 14. No. 16. Inpatient Health Facilities as Reported From the 1973 MFI Survey. Sirrocco, A. May 1976. 71 pp. (HRA) 76-1811. HRP-0012624. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 4.3 MB]

Series 14. No. 12. Inpatient Health Facilities as Reported From the 1971 MFI Survey. Sirrocco, A. March 1974. 72 pp. (HRA) 74-1807. PB91-241174. PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 4.5 MB]

Series 14. No. 6. Inpatient Health Facilities as Reported From the 1969 MFI Survey. Sirrocco, A. December 1972. 66 pp. (HSM) 73-1801. BP80-140312. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 5.8 MB]

Series 14. No. 4. Inpatient Health Facilities as Reported From the 1967 MFI Survey. Sirrocco, A. June 1972. 47 pp. (HSM) 72-1065. PB80-140304. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 2.6 MB]

Utilization

Data Brief No. 33.Potentially Preventable Emergency Department Visits by Nursing Home Residents: United States, 2004. 8 pp. (PHS) 2010-1209. April 2010. [PDF - 387 KB]

Data Brief No. 25. Racial Differences in Functioning Among Elderly Nursing Home Residents, 2004. 8 pp. (PHS) 2010-1209. December 2009. [PDF - 940 KB]

Series 13. No. 167. The National Nursing Home Survey: 2004 Overview. 164 pp. (PHS) 2009-1738. [PDF - 2.8 MB]

<u>Web Tables</u>: 2004 Current Resident Tables. Topics covered—Demographics; Payment Source and Length of Service Since Admission; Functional Status; Quality of Life; Diagnoses, Medications, and Vaccinations; and Hospitalizations-Available at: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nnhs/resident_tables.htm.

What has changed, what has not? Hyattsville, MD: US Department of Health and Human Services, CDC, National Center for Health Statistics; 2005. http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nnhsd/nursinghomes1977 99.pdf

QuickStat: Number of Nursing Assistants per 100 Nursing Home Residents---United States, 1985 and 1999. June 1995. Available at http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5422a5.htm. An original paper copy of this issue can be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S.

Government Printing Office (GPO), Washington, DC 20402-9371; telephone: (202) 512-1800. Contact GPO for current prices.

Advance Data No. 312. Characteristics of Elderly Nursing Home Current Residents and Discharges: Data from the 1997 National Nursing Home Survey. 16 pp. (PHS) 97-1250. [PDF - 104 KB]

Series 13, No. 167. The National Nursing Home Survey: 2004 Overview. 164 pp. (PHS) 2009-1738. [PDF - 2.8 MB]

Series 13, No. 152. The National Nursing Home Survey: 1999 Summary. 125 pp. (PHS) 2000-1723. [PDF - 8.4 MB]

Series 13, No. 147. The National Nursing Home Survey: 1997 Summary. 121 pp. (PHS) 2000-1718. [PDF - 2.1 MB]

Series 13, No. 146. The National Nursing Home Survey: 1995 Summary. 83 pp. (PHS) 2000-1715. [PDF - 2.2 MB]

Advance Data. No. 142. Discharges from Nursing Homes: Preliminary Data from the 1985 National Nursing Home Survey. Sekscenski, E. S. September 30, 1987. 16 pp. (PHS) 87-1250. [PDF - 1.5 MB]

Advance Data. No. 135. Use of Nursing Homes by the Elderly: Preliminary Data from the 1985 National Nursing Home Survey. Hing, E. May 14, 1987. 12 pp. (PHS) 87-1250. [PDF - 1.4 MB]

Advance Data. No. 131. Nursing Home Characteristics. Preliminary Data from the 1985 National Nursing Home Survey. Strahan, G. March 27, 1987. 12 pp. (PHS) 87-1250. [PDF - 970 KB]

Series 13. No. 104. Long-Term Care for the Functionally Dependent Elderly. Hing, E., Bloom, B. September 1990. 57 pp. (PHS) 89-1765. PB91-125310. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 3.9 MB]

Series 13. No. 103. Discharges from Nursing Homes: National Nursing Home Survey. Sekscenski, E. S. March 1990. 92 pp. (PHS) 90-1764. PB90-218744. PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 6.3 MB]

Series 13. No. 102. Nursing Home Utilization by Current Residents: United States, 1985. Hing, E. October 1989. 93 pp. (PHS) 89-1763. PB90-180431. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 6.2 MB]

Series 13. No. 97. The National Nursing Home Survey, 1985 Summary for the United States. Hing, E., Sekscenski, E., Strahan, G. January 1989. 257 pp. (PHS) 89-1758. PB91-124610. PC A21 MF A03. [PDF - 13.7 MB]

Series 13. No. 59. Use of Health Services by Women 65 Years of Age and Over: United States. Hing, E., Cypress, B. K. August 1981. 80 pp. (PHS) 81-1720. PB88-230875. PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 5.3 MB]

Series 13. No. 54. Discharges From Nursing Homes: 1977 National Nursing Home Survey. August 1981. 82 pp. (PHS) 81-1715. [PDF - 5 MB]

Series 13. No. 53. Utilization Patterns and Financial Characteristics of Nursing Homes in the United States: 1977 National Nursing Home Survey. Bloom, B. August 1981. 115 pp. (PHS) 81-1714. PB88-229620. PC A06 MF A01. [PDF - 7.5 MB]

Series 13. No. 51. Characteristics of Nursing Home Residents, Health Status, and Care Received: National Nursing Home Survey: United States, May-December 1977. Hing, E. April 1981. 145 pp. (PHS) 81-1712. PB87-155347. PC A07 MF A01. [PDF - 14.5 MB]

Series 13. No. 48. Nursing Home Utilization in California, Illinois, Massachusetts, New York, and Texas: 1977 National Nursing Home Survey. Foley, D. J. October 1980. 26 pp. (PHS) 81-1799. PB88-229653. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 2 MB]

Series 13. No. 28. Utilization of Nursing Homes, United States: National Nursing Home Survey, August 1973-April 1974. Sutton, J. F. July 1977. 86 pp. (HRA) 77-1779. PB92-229427. PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 5 MB]

Series 13. No. 27. Social Contacts and Activities of Nursing Home Residents: United States, 1973-74: National Nursing Home Survey. Zappolo, A. May 1977. 69 pp. (HRA) 77-1778. PB88-228911. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 4 MB]

Quality of Care

Data Brief No. 54. Use of Advance Directives in Long-term Care Populations. 8 pp. (PHS) 2011-1209. January 2011. [PDF - 823 KB]

Data Brief. No. 30. Prevalence and Management of Pain, by Race and Dementia among Nursing Home Residents: United States, 2004. 8 pp. (PHS) 2010-1209. March 2010. [PDF - 962 KB]

Data Brief No. 14. Pressure Ulcers among Nursing Home Residents: United States, 2004. 8 pp. (PHS) 2009-1209. February 2009. [PDF - 607 KB]

National Health Statistics Report. No. 9. End-of-Life Care in Nursing Homes: 2004 National Nursing Home Survey. 24 pp. (PHS) 2009-1250. October 8, 2008. [PDF - 934 KB]

Specific Conditions and Services

Series 13. No. 105. Mental Illness in Nursing Homes: United States, 1985. Strahan, G. W. 72 pp. (PHS) 91-1766. PB91-184671. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 4.2 MB]

Advance Data. No. 143. The 1986 Inventory of Long-Term Care Places, An Overview of Facilities for the Mentally Retarded. Sirrocco, A September 30, 1987. 8 pp. (PHS) 87-1250. [PDF - 985 KB]

Series 13. No. 29. Profile of Chronic Illness in Nursing Homes, United States: National Nursing Home Survey, August 1973-1974. Ingram, D. K. December 1977. 73 pp. (PHS) 78-1780. PB88-22812. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 4.8 MB]

Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation

Series 13. No. 98. Effects of the Prospective Payment System on Nursing Homes. Hing, E. March 1989. 47 pp. (PHS) 89-1759. PB92-125368. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 3.5 MB]

Series 13. No. 38. Nursing Home Costs-1972, United States: National Nursing Home Survey, August 1973-April 1974. Meiners, M. R. November 1978. 122 pp. (PHS) 79-1789. PB88-229778. PC A06 MF A01. [PDF - 7.3 MB]

Series 13. No. 32. Charges for Care and Sources of Payment for Residents in Nursing Homes, United States, National Nursing Home Survey, August 1973-April 1974. Hing, E. November 1977. 78 pp. (PHS) 78-1783. PB88-228838. PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 5.3 MB]

Series 13. No. 22. Selected Operating and Financial Characteristics of Nursing Homes: United States: 1973-74 National Nursing Home Survey. Meiners, M. R. December 1975. 73 pp. (HRA) 76-1773. PB-289267. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 4.4 MB]

Staffing

Web tables: 2004-2005 Nursing Assistant Tables. Topics covered—Demographics and Career Decisions; Work experience and Training; Pay and Benefits; Work Environment; Home Environment; Injuries and Vaccinations available at: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nnhs/nursing assistant tables.htm.

Advance Data No. 357. Changes in Use of Voluntary Workers in Nursing Homes: United States, 1985 and 1999. (PHS) 2005-1250. [PDF - 546 KB]

Advance Data. No. 152. Characteristics of Registered Nurses in Nursing Homes, Preliminary Data From the 1985 National Nursing Home Survey. Strahan, G. April 14, 1988. 8 pp. (PHS) 88-1250. [PDF - 810 KB]

Series 14. No. 25. Employees in Nursing Homes in the United States: 1977 National Nursing Home Survey. Sirrocco, A. February 1981. 70 pp. (PHS) 81-1820. PB91-241166. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 3.7 MB]

Series 14. No. 20. Employees in Nursing Homes in the United States: 1973-74 National Nursing Home Survey. Sirrocco, A. February 1979. 51 pp. (PHS) 79-1815. PB91-242222. PC A04 MF A01. [PDF - 2.9 MB]

Survey methodology (data collection)

Series 1, No. 47. Collecting Medication Data in the 2004 National Nursing Home Survey. 33 pp. (PHS) 2009-1323. [PDF - 964 KB]

Series 1. No. 44. An Introduction to the National Nursing Assistant Survey. 62 pp. (PHS) 2007-1320. [PDF - 7.3 MB]

Series 1. No. 30. National Nursing Home Survey Follow-up, 1987, 1988, 1990. Gottfried, I. B., Bush, M. A., Madans, J. H. September 1993. 73 pp. (PHS) 93-1306. PB 93-236180 PC A05 MF A01. [PDF - 4.2 MB]

Series 2. No. 115. A Method to Redefine Stays on the 1985 National Nursing Home Survey. Jonas, B. S., Madans, J. H., Rothwell, Sandra T., Bush, M.A., Feldman, J. J. March 1992. 14 pp. (PHS) 92-1389. PB92-209410. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 1.3 MB]

Series 1. No. 23. Data Systems of the National Center for Health Statistics, 1989. Kovar, M. G. March 1989. 28 pp. (PHS) 87-1324. PB90-160607. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 3.1 MB]

Series 1. No. 16. Data Systems of the National Center for Health Statistics. Pearce, N. December 1981. (PHS) 82-1318. 37 pp. PB87-155396. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 5.1 MB]

Series 1. No. 7. Design and Methodology for a National Survey of Nursing Homes. September 1968. 36 pp. (PHS) 1000. PB-260528. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 3.3 MB]

Series 1. No. 9. Design and Methodology of the 1967 Master Facility Inventory Survey. Miller, H.W. January 1971. 30 pp. (PHS) 1000. PB-263058. PC A03 MF A01. [PDF - 2.7 MB]

Electronic Information Systems

Home Health Care

Characteristics of Providers and Users

National Health Statistics Report No. 30. Comparison of Home Health and Hospice Care Agencies by Organizational Characteristics and Services Provided: United States, 2007. 24 pp. (PHS) 2011-1250. [PDF - 286 KB]

NCHS Fact Sheet. Home Health Care Patients: Data from the 2000 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. Internet release only, Available at http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/pressroom/04facts/patients.htm

Advance Data No. 309. Characteristics of Elderly Home Health Care Users: Data From the 1996 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 2000-1250. [PDF - 93 KB]

Advance Data No. 272. Characteristics of Elderly Home Health Care Users: Data From the 1993 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 96-1250. [PDF - 1.3 MB]

Advance Data No. 259. Characteristics of Elderly Men and Women Discharged From Home Health Care Services: United States, 1991-92. 8 pp. (PHS) 95-1250. [PDF - 984 KB]

Advance Data No. 247. Characteristics of Elderly Home Health Patients: Preliminary Data From the 1992 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 94-1250. [PDF - 1.4 MB]

Series 13. No. 120. Hospice and Home Health Agency Characteristics: United States, 1991. 38 pp. (PHS) 95-1781. GPO stock number 017-022-01294-4. [PDF - 405 KB]

Utilization

National Health Statistics Report No. 52. Characteristics and Use of Home Health Care by Men and Women Aged 65 and Over [PDF - 130 KB]

National Health Statistics Report No. 38. Home Health Care and Discharged Hospice Care Patients: United States, 2000 and 2007. 28pp. (PHS) 2011-1250. [PDF - 416 KB]

National Health Statistics Report No. 38. Home Health Care and Discharged Hospice Care Patients: United States, 2000 and 2007. 28pp. (PHS) 2011-1250. [PDF - 416 KB]

NCHS E-Stat. Older Patients with Caregivers and Assistance for Activities of Daily Living: 1998 and 2000. Internet release only, Available at http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/hestat/homhltpatients.htm.

Advance Data No. 297. An Overview of Home Health and Hospice Care Patients: 1996 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 36 pp. (PHS) 98-1250. [PDF - 1.1 MB]

Series 13, No. 141. National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1996, Summary. 252 pp. (PHS) 98-1712. GPO stock number 017-022-01464-5. [PDF - 2.3 KB]

Advance Data No. 279. Characteristics of Elderly Home Health Care Users: Data From the 1994 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 96-1250. [PDF - 105 KB]

Advance Data No. 274. An Overview of Home Health and Hospice Care Patients: 1994 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 8 pp. (PHS) 96-1250. [PDF - 979 KB]

Series 13, No. 126. The National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1994 Summary. 124 pp. (PHS) 97-1787. GPO stock number 017-022-01364-9. [PDF - 1.5 MB]

Advance Data No. 256. An Overview of Home and Hospice Care Patients: Preliminary Data from the 1993 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 94-1250. [PDF - 1.3 MB] Series 13. No. 123. The National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1993 Summary. 128 pp. (PHS) 96-1784. GPO stock number 017-022-01332-1. [PDF - 1.62 MB]

Advance Data No. 235. Overview of Home Health and Hospice Care Patients: Preliminary Data From the 1992 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. Strahan, G. W. July 28, 1993. 12 pp. (PHS) 93-1250. [PDF - 1.1 MB]

Series 13, No. 117. The National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1992 Summary. 116 pp. (PHS) 94-1779. GPO stock number 017-022-01271-5. [PDF - 6.5 MB]

MMWR. Home-health and hospice care--United States, 1992. <u>MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep.</u> 1993 Oct 29; 42(42):820-4. http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/index93.html. GPO-1993-733-131/83040 Region IV

Quality of Care

Data Brief No. 54. <u>Use of Advance Directives in Long-term Care Populations</u>. 8 pp. (PHS) 2011-1209. January 2011. [PDF - 823 KB]

Electronic Information Systems

Data Brief No. 45. <u>Electronic Medical Record Adoption and Use in Home Health and Hospice</u>. 8 pp. (PHS) 2011-1209. September 2010. [PDF - 993 KB]

Series 13, No. 161. Use of Computerized Medical Records in Home Health and Hospice Agencies: United States, 2000. 15 pp. (PHS) 2005-1732. [PDF - 2.5 MB]

Survey Methodology (data collection)

Series 1, No. 53. Redesign and Operation of the National Home and Hospice Care Survey, 2007. 201 pp. (PHS) 2010-1329. [PDF - 4.1 MB]

Series 1, No. 49. Design and Operation of the National Home Health Aide Survey: 2007-2008. 103 pp. (PHS) 2010-1325. [PDF - 1.9 MB]

Series 1, No. 33. Development of the National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 163 pp. (PHS) 94-1309. GPO stock number 017-022-01265-1. [PDF - 9.4 MB]

Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation

Specific Conditions and Services

Staffing

National Health Statistics Report No. 34. An Overview of Home Health Aides: United States, 2007. 32pp. (PHS) 2011–1250. [PDF – 569KB]

Hospice Care

Characteristics of Providers and Users

National Health Statistics Report No. 30. Comparison of Home Health and Hospice Care Agencies by Organizational Characteristics and Services Provided: United States, 2007. 24 pp. (PHS) 2011-1250. [PDF - 286 KB]

National Health Statistics Report No. 33. Complementary and Alternative Therapies in Hospice: The National Home and Hospice Care Survey: United States, 2007. 20 pp. (PHS) 2011-1250. [PDF - 327 KB]

Advance Data No. 299. Characteristics of Hospice Care Users: Data From the 1996 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 16 pp. (PHS) 98-1250. [PDF - 240 KB]

Utilization

National Health Statistics Report No. 38. Home Health Care and Discharged Hospice Care Patients: United States, 2000 and 2007. 28pp. (PHS) 2011-1250. [PDF - 416 KB]

Series 13, No. 154. Characteristics of Hospice Care Discharges and Their Length of Service: United States, 2000. 44 pp. (PHS) 2003-1725. [PDF - 7.2 MB]

Advance Data No. 297. An Overview of Home Health and Hospice Care Patients: 1996 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 36 pp. (PHS) 98-1250. [PDF - 1.1 MB]

Series 13, No. 141. National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1996, Summary. 252 pp. (PHS) 98-1712. GPO stock number 017-022-01464-5. [PDF - 2.3 KB]

Advance Data No. 282. Characteristics of Patients Receiving Hospice Care Services: United States, 1994. 16 pp. (PHS) 97-1250. [PDF - 194 KB]

Advance Data No. 274. An Overview of Home Health and Hospice Care Patients: 1994 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 8 pp. (PHS) 96-1250. [PDF - 111 KB]

Series 13, No. 126. The National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1994 Summary. 124 pp. (PHS) 97-1787. GPO stock number 017-022-01364-9. [PDF - 1.5 MB]

Advance Data No. 256. An Overview of Home and Hospice Care Patients: Preliminary Data from the 1993 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 12 pp. (PHS) 94-1250. [PDF - 100 KB]

Series 13, No. 123. The National Home and Hospice Care Survey: 1993 Summary. 121 pp. (PHS) 96-1784. GPO stock number 017-022-01332-1. [PDF - 1.6 MB]

Home-health and hospice care--United States, 1992. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep. 1993 Oct 29;42(42):820-4. http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/index93.html

Advance Data No. 235. Overview of Home Health and Hospice Care Patients: Preliminary Data From the 1992 National Home and Hospice Care Survey. Strahan, G. W. July 28, 1993. 12 pp. (PHS) 93-1250. [PDF - 1.1 MB]

MMWR. Home-health and hospice care--United States, 1992. <u>MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep.</u> 1993 Oct 29;42(42):820-4. http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/index93.html. GPO-1993-733-131/83040 Region IV

Specific Conditions and Services

Data Brief No. 54. <u>Use of Advance Directives in Long-term Care Populations</u>. 8 pp. (PHS) 2011-1209. January 2011. [PDF - 823 KB]

Electronic Information Systems

Data Brief No. 45. <u>Electronic Medical Record Adoption and Use in Home Health and Hospice</u>. 8 pp. (PHS) 2011-1209. September 2010. [PDF - 993 KB]

Series 13, No. 161. Use of Computerized Medical Records in Home Health and Hospice Agencies: United States, 2000. 15 pp. (PHS) 2005-1732. [PDF - 2.5 MB]

Survey Methodology (data collection)

Series 1, No. 53. Redesign and Operation of the National Home and Hospice Care Survey, 2007. 201 pp. (PHS) 2010-1329. [PDF - 4.1 MB]

Series 1, No. 33. Development of the National Home and Hospice Care Survey. 163 pp. (PHS) 94-1309. GPO stock number 017-022-01265-1. [PDF - 9.4 MB]

Staffing

National Health Statistics Report No. 34. An Overview of Home Health Aides: United States, 2007. 32pp. (PHS) 2011–1250. [PDF – 569KB]

Quality of Care

Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation

Residential Care Facilities

Characteristics of Providers and Users

Data Brief No.78. Residential Care Facilities: A Key Sector in the Spectrum of Long Term Care Providers in the United States. 8 pp. (PHS) 2012-1209. December 2011. [PDF - 555 KB]

Utilization

Data Brief No. 78. Residents living in residential care facilities: United States, 2010. NCHS data brief, no 91. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2012. [PDF - 500 KB]

Specific Conditions and Services

Electronic Information Systems

Survey Methodology (data collection)

Series 1, No. 54. Design and Operation of the 2010 National Survey of Residential Care Places National Home and Hospice Care Survey, 2011. (PHS) 2012-1330. [PDF - 2.1 MB]

Payment, Cost, Financing, and Regulation

Quality of Care

Specific Conditions and Services

Long -Term Care Providers

An Introduction to the National Study of Long Term Care Providers Newsletter [PDF - 159 KB]